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Stntford Division 
Textron Lycoming/ 
Subsidiary otTextron Inc. 

Mr. G. Dews 
Ct. D.E.P. 
Hazardous Matls. Mgmt. 
1G5 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06106 

Dear Mr. G. Dews: 

ii~:, i ,t•J: I Lycoming 

13 September 1988 

550 Main Street 
Stratford, CT 06497 
203/385-2000 

Enclosed you will find a copy of soil analyses on samples taken in 
the equalization lagoon in our Surface Impoundment Closure. 

' The schedule plans call for the Cap to be ordered in the next week 
to ten days. In this regard I am also submitting a copy of the addendum 
which the Army consultant, Metcalf & Eddy had sent to us, but did 
not forward to you for review. The closure contractor for the surface 
impoundments would like to complete work on the equalization lagoon 
before the sludge impoundments completion. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Enclosure 

Very truly yours 

\L. '1.,~,~;; 
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{ . ON LY,OMIN~ 

hn Fleming, suJJ, . 
Environcental Cocpliance 
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